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In preparing bids, the Bidder shall take into consideration the following items.  Information 
shown herein supersedes requirements issued under previous date. 
 
The Bid Deadline has NOT changed and remains on May 22, 2014 at 4:00 p.m.  All bids are to 
be received in the Purchasing Department, at 519 E. Badillo St., Covina, CA 91723, prior to the 
deadline. 
 
This Addendum is in response to the following questions: 
 

1. Question: In order to be able to submit a responsive 
bid, it is important for us to know that there will be enough time to order vehicles and properly 
prepare to set up a new facility and workforce. Since the award will not be made until June 16, 
2014, and the contract starts 45 days later, there is not enough time to allow a bidder to purchase 
vehicles and set up a new terminal to provide service. Will the District consider starting the 
contract October 1, 2014 in order to allow a bidder sufficient time to order new buses upon 
contract award and take delivery those new buses prior to the start of the contract? 
 
Clarification: No, we need transportation to be ready to start on August 1, 2014. The 
districts did not discuss any delay; at this time, our target continues to be in accordance 
with the bid document dates. 

 
2. Question: Who is the current Contractor? Please provide a copy of the collective bargaining 

agreement(s) including wage scales, for the current Contractor’s workforce. 
 

Clarification: LACOE is the current provider. We do not have any of the documents related 
to LACOE services. 
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3. Question: It is important to know the number of miles and pay hours involved in the scope of the 
RFP. While we understand that routes continually change, we need a “snapshot” of this 
information.  Can you provide a copy of the current routes or a summary by route of the total 
daily mileage and total hours of service (both live and deadhead)? 

 
Clarification: All available information is posted at CVUSD website and can be viewed at 
this link: http://www.cvusd.k12.ca.us/district_office/departments/business_services/ 
purchasing/current_bid_information. 
 

4. Question: Will you be providing pickup and drop off addresses for students currently being 
transported as stated in Attachment D? 
 
Clarification: All available information is posted at CVUSD website and can be viewed at 
this link: http://www.cvusd.k12.ca.us/district_office/departments/business_services/ 
purchasing/current_bid_information. 
 

5. Question: Please provide a copy of the current bus routes.  How many routes does the current 
Contractor operate today?  How many of those are wheelchair routes? 
 
Clarification: That information is not available. All available information is posted at 
CVUSD website and can be viewed at this link: http://www.cvusd.k12.ca.us/district_office/ 
departments/business_services/purchasing/current_bid_information. 

 
6. Question: Please provide a copy of the current contractor’s Daily Bus Reports for a recent, full 

week period. 
 

Clarification: That information is not available. All available information is posted at 
CVUSD website and can be viewed at this link: http://www.cvusd.k12.ca.us/district_office/ 
departments/business_services/purchasing/current_bid_information. 

 
7. Question: For the summer school session in 2013, how many routes did the current provider 

operate? 
 

Clarification: We do not know. 
 

8. Question: With the potential for wide variations in fuel costs, a contractor has to price in the 
“worst case scenario” and anticipate that fuel prices will rise substantially over time. A way to 
avoid this would be for the District to provide a fuel escalator clause in the contract allowing 
price increases to the contractor’s rates when the price of fuel rises above a certain price point. 
Will the District consider this type of clause so that we may offer pricing that does not include 
this risk factor built in? 
 
Clarification: See section 25 in the agreement that is part of our bid documents.  
 

9. Question: The potential cost of liquidated damages in this contract is substantial. Please provide 
the amount of liquidated damages assessed to the current contractor in each of the last three 
school years and year to date for the current year and provide the reasons for the damages. 
 
Clarification: See section 24 in the agreement that is part of our bid documents. 
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10. Question: Is there a maximum amount of liquidated damages that can be assessed for one route 
for one day? 
 
Clarification: See section 24 in the agreement that is part of our bid documents. 
 

11. Question: Please provide copies of the current provider’s invoices for services under the current 
contract for the months of September, 2013 through February, 2014. If this is not available, 
please provide a copy of the current contract prices charged for services in the scope of this 
procurement. 
 
Clarification: This information is unavailable for this bid. 
 

12. Question: Does this RFB include the Covina Valley Deaf and Hard of Hearing program? 
 
Clarification: Our current understanding is this RFB may or may not include Covina 
Valley Deaf and Hard of Hearing program.  
 

13. Question: Is the extracurricular work in this RFB to be provided to Covina Valley or the 
SELPA? 
 
Clarification: To any and/or all of the districts in the SELPA. 
 

14. Question: Will the bids be opened and read on May 22, 2014? 
 
Clarification: Yes, however this bid is a qualifications based bid and price is only one 
consideration in the selection of the most responsive and responsible bidder. 
 

15. Question: Please explain why prevailing wage rates are applicable to this work.  What is the 
current prevailing wage rate for school bus drivers and mechanics performing under the current 
contract? 
 
Clarification: All public work contracts with a value of $1,000 or more are subject to 
prevailing wage. A link to the current State prevailing wage section will be made available 
to the selected vendor. 
 

16. Question: Page 20, thirty million dollars automobile liability insurance is very high for this type 
of contract. The norm is five to ten million. Will the District consider lowering that requirement? 
 
Clarification: We do not believe $30 million dollars for liability insurance is very high for 
this type of contract. 
 

17. Question: In the sample agreement, section 5 – Insurance, the District may elect to increase the 
amount of liability insurance the Contractor is required to carry. Does the District compensate the 
Contractor for this additional cost? 
 
Clarification: The District will not offer further compensation for an increase in 
insurance. As noted in Section 5 of the agreement, any increase in insurance will be limited 
to “to the level then customary in similar District agreements.” All bidders should consider 
potential insurance increase in its bid prices. 
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18. Question: On the Bid Questionnaire, Part I, C.5.e.3, why is a copy of collective bargaining 
agreements from every location in California necessary? Can you limit that request to Los 
Angeles County? 
 
Clarification: If employees are covered under a collective bargaining agreement provide a 
copy of the collective bargaining agreement currently in effect. We are willing to accept Los 
Angeles and Riverside County. 
 

19. Question: How many vehicles does the District operate itself? What is the District’s pay scale for 
its own drivers? 
 
Clarification: None. This bid is covering all district of the SELPA. 
 

20. Question: Is the District requiring pricing that will stay the same, i.e., no increases, for the five 
years of the contract? 
 
Clarification: All rates provided herein shall remain constant throughout the term of the 
Agreement. 
 

21. Question: Bid Form Price Schedule sheets are only labeled “Charter Bus Work.” On what form 
is the daily route bid prices submitted? 

Clarification: the form is titled – Charter and Shuttle Transportation Services – use this 
form. 
  

22. Question: RE: (17. Collective Bargaining) - Appears to require that the contractor’s collective 
bargaining agreement include work stoppage plan prior to commencement of services. Is this a 
correct interpretation?  

Clarification: Collective bargaining agreements are negotiated contracts and there can be 
no guarantee of union acceptance. 
 

23. Question: RE: (19. LEA billing) – Please specify what specific information is required to be 
supplied regarding the statement “…necessary information needed for Medi-Cal reimbursement.” 

Clarification: A sample MediCal form has been posted to the web site: 
http://www.cvusd.k12.ca.us/district_office/departments/business_services/purchasing/curre
nt_bid_information. 
To the extent required, CONTRACTOR shall promptly complete and submit any 
documentation to enable the DISTRICT to seek Medi-Cal reimbursement and maintain 
documentation to track the information needed by the DISTRICT. The DISTRICT may 
request, and CONTRACT shall provide, specific student data to comply with the State’s 
requirements for any reimbursement throughout the term of this Agreement. Nothing in 
this section shall be construed as entitling CONTRACTOR to receive any Medi-Cal 
reimbursement payments either from the DISTRICT or directly from the State 
transportation. 
 

24. Question: Is contractor compensated on scheduled route times only or are actual day-to-day 
fluctuations included in the billing computation? 
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Clarification: For billing purposes, a driver's consolidation is comprised of single/multiple 
routes in the morning/midday/afternoon. Each driver consolidation must be approved by 
the DISTRICT's Designee(s) before payment will be authorized. 
 

25. Question: How are billing times calculated? “Live Time” or to and from contractor’s parking 
location? 

Clarification: CONTRACTOR shall assign hours and prepare a billing consolidation, which 
shall be the basis of charge for all regular school days. Route standards will be calculated 
for routes, w h i c h are run on an irregular basis. Once approved by the DISTRICT’s 
Designee, any changes which are not authorized by the DISTRICT's Designee(s) will not 
constitute a change in billing and will not be paid by the DISTRICT. 
 

26. Question: To clarify, if a cover driver is assigned to a route, when does the daily minimum rate 
not apply? (RE: AGREEMENT under #20 paragraph 5) 

Clarification: The DISTRICT will pay the 4 hour minimum Daily Rate per bus 
consolidation, except: When the DISTRICT covers a route for the CONTRACTOR, 
the actual time will be deducted and the 4 hour minimum Daily Rate will not apply.  
The 4 hour minimum Daily Rate will not apply to those driver consolidations that 
are not assigned a permanent driver and will be billed for actual time at the excess 
hour rate until a permanent driver (not a cover driver) is assigned. 
 

27. Question: Are separate invoices required for each LEA? If so, will contractor payments be 
received directly from CUVSD or SELPA or from the individual LEAs? 

Clarification: This will be clarified prior to execution of a contract with the selected bidder. 
 

28. Question: What are the payment terms? 

Clarification: See section 20 of the agreement. 
 

29. Question: RE: 24 – Damages – States that if a route is 15 or more minutes late, a $300 damage is 
assessed: 

 
• Does this apply to the school arrival time vs. scheduled or to each individual bus stop? 

Clarification: See section 24. 
 
• Question: Are “lates” segregated into preventable or non-preventable on the part of the 

contractor for the purpose of determining if a damage assessment applies? If so, who 
determines this preventability? 

Clarification: See section 24. 
 

• Question: Is there a maximum liquidated charge per route per day? 

Clarification: See section 24. 
 

30. Question: Is contractor solely responsible for the routing and the production of all route sheets? 
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Clarification: See section 33. 
 

31. Question: For any daily delays with a route that may occur, what are the contractor’s notification 
requirements? (i.e., one contact or each individual LEA affected and/or individual parents?) 

Clarification: See section 24 and 33. 
 

32. Question: Are all of the entities that comprise the SELPA obligated to use the services of the 
selected bidder or are they able to opt out and obtain transportation services from other sources? 
 
Clarification: Some districts will still continue to use other providers IN ADDITION to the 
services under this contract. 
 

33. Question: The Bid Form Price Schedule on the District’s website has pricing pages for what 
appears to be “charter bus service” using 59-84 passenger buses and coach buses rather than 
home to school transportation.  Is the wrong Price Schedule posted? 

 
Clarification: No, the price schedule posted is correct. 

 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
   

 

6 | P a g e  
 


	Monday 13, 2014
	CVUSD on behalf of and as part of East San Gabriel Valley Special Education Local Plan Area
	BID # 13-14-103
	Pupil Transportation Services – Addendum No. 1   Page 1 of 6


